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From: Philip Johnston [mailto:scribepj@bigpond.com] 
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2025 12:19 PM
To: 'IPART'
Subject: Next task is to learn whether NSW State Liberal Coalition or NSW Labor had the Gaming Machines Act 2001 amended to repeal vital Clause 12 and 13 that limited number of poker machines at any NSW Club

Thank you for you below email sent Wed, 11 June 2025 1:17pm

Apologies for taking 4 business days to respond.

I do appreciate the efforts in your 2nd paragraph re your earlier response to me sent 19 Nov 2024.

When I read a PDF I save it as a Word file and colour background pertinent info.  My way of retaining some evidence of my attempt to absorb info therein.

Your below email attached a PDF of my 1st Attachment Gambling: Promoting a Culture of Responsibility – a Word copy (202 pages).
202 pages took me a while to review, as did 2nd Attachment “INDEPENDENT PANEL FOR GAMBLING REFORM – CLUBSNSW CONDENSED RESPONSE TO PANEL REPORT”
As noted in below emails, I am hopeful of assisting Wesley Mission materially reducing the reckless number of Electronic Gaming Machines (Poker Machines) in NSW, particularly in the Top 20 NSW EGM Clubs. 
(3rd Attachment)
These clubs and hotels have expended costs in sourcing and administering Poker Machines that are generally very lucrative in Western Sydney and NSW and will not forego that income unless legally obligated to.
The ability for Wesley Mission to reduce poker machine numbers in NSW seems to be restricted to any breaches in the use of Poker Machines by NSW Clubs and Hotels, pursuant to the Gaming Machines Bill 2001 - NSW that passed thru the NSW Legislative Council on 6 Dec 2001.
4th Attachment chronicles Clause 12 and Clause 13 of the original Gaming Machines Bill 2001 - NSW that prima facie limits the number of poker machines in an NSW Club to 450.  Clubs that exceed 450 EGMs had 5 years to reduce by 10% or to 450 machines..
3rd Attachment lists 12 NSW clubs that exceeded that 450 machines limit in June 2021.
5th Attachment is a more recent Gaming Machines Act  2001 – No 127 - NSW.  Page 7 of the below extract evidences that pertinent Clauses 12 and 13 (re limiting machines to 450) were repealed/annulled/cancelled.

Part 2 Limitations on gaming machine numbers
10   Overall State cap on gaming machine entitlements
(1)  The maximum number of gaming machine entitlements is set at 99,000 or such lower number as may be prescribed by the regulations (the overall State cap).
(2)  The Authority is to review the overall State cap at least once every 5 years following the commencement of this section (as substituted by the Gaming Machines Amendment Act 2008).
11   Limit on number of gaming machines in hotels
The maximum number of approved gaming machines that the Authority may authorise under Part 5 to be kept in any one hotel is 30.
12, 13   (Repealed)
My next task is to learn whether NSW State Liberal Coalition or NSW Labor had the Gaming Machines Act 2001 amended (post Dec 2001) to repeal vital Clause 12 and 13 that limited the number of poker machines at any NSW Club.

I believe necessary for Wesley Mission to engage a ‘legislation lawyer’; to review the –
· NSW Gaming Machines Act 2001 - as at 13 January 2023; and 
· also consider earlier amendments to this Act;
to hopefully identify some earlier breaches of obligations, pursuant to this 2001 Act, by some larger NSW Clubs in Western Sydney and NSW generally.

These clubs and hotels have expended costs in sourcing and administering poker machines and will not forego future revenues, unless they are legally obligated to.
NB:   I would be prepared to work with such a ‘legislation lawyer’ at no fee as I receive a largish fortnightly Defined Benefits superannuation payment.  I worked at CBA for 37 years and I received a reasonable salary whilst working in Infrastructure Finance for the final 18 years to early 2007.
Thanks again to Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal for the below three email responses:
· Wednesday, 11 June 2025 1:17 PM
· Tuesday, 19 November 2024 4:37 PM 
· Monday, 17 June 2024 8:50 AM
Phil Johnston aka Bank Teller
0434 715.861

From: IPART [mailto:ipart@ipart.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2025 1:17 PM
To: scribepj@bigpond.com
Subject: FW: I seek data on increase in annual number of poker machines in NSW ideally from around 1975 up to 2002. Or at least from 1985. My research is for The Wesley Mission

Hi Phil, 

Thank you for your below email received on 3 June 2025 checking in on our response to your June 2024 enquiry seeking poker machine data from IPART. 

We did also receive a November 2024 email from you with the same request - did you receive our response sent to you on 19 November 2024? I have attached this response below and have highlighted this date in yellow for your reference. I have also re-attached to this email the IPART June 2004 report which we provided in our 19 November 2024 reply. 

Kind Regards,
IPART
[image: cid:image003.png@01DBDEA0.6618DA40]
Direct (02) 9019 1908| 
PO Box K35, Haymarket Post Shop, NSW 1240 

From: Philip Johnston [mailto:scribepj@bigpond.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 June 2025 12:48 PM
To: 'ipart@ipart.nsw.gov.au'
Subject: FW: Enquiry RE: For action - 00769126 - Data on the increase in the number of poker machines in each Australian state and territory - ideally from the mid-1970s or 1980s. At a minimum data for NSW pre 2000

I refer to my below email sent to ipart@ipart.nsw.gov.au  almost a year ago.

I have undertaken some work with the Wesley Mission re Gambling Reform, focused on demonstrably reducing the number of poker machines in NSW, especially in Sydney’s western suburbs. I welcome a response to my below email 

Please provide data on the increase in the number of poker machines in NSW each year at least from 1990 to 2001-02, but preferably from the mid-1970s to 2001-02.

1st Attachment is data that I have sourced on the change in number of poker machines since 2001-02 for Australia’s six states and two territories.

Phil Johnston aka Bank Teller
0434 715.861

From: Philip Johnston [mailto:scribepj@bigpond.com] 
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 12:55 PM
To: 'ipart@ipart.nsw.gov.au'
Subject: FW: Enquiry RE: For action - 00769126 - Data on the increase in the number of poker machines in each Australian state and territory - ideally from the 1970s or 1980s. At a minimum data for NSW pre 2000

I am undertaking some research for the Wesley Mission to hopefully reduce poker machines, particularly in NSW 

1st Attachment is data that I have sourced on the change in number of poker machines since 2001-02 for Australia’s six states and two territories.

2nd Attachment is Independent Liquor & Gaming Authority Annual Report 2021-22 (58 pgs).

3rd Attachment is REPORT TO GOVERNMENT: INQUIRY INTO GAMING IN NSW - INDEPENDENT PRICING AND REGULATORY TRIBUNAL OF NEW – Nov 1998

Below are pertinent extracts from 3rd Attachment re the quantity of gaming machines and losses incurred by vulnerable poker machine addicts:

Gaming machines are the favoured mode of gaming accounting for 79.8% of net losses.

          Gaming machines (including those at the casino) account for almost 80% of the funds lost in
           gaming by NSW adults. The 91,943 gaming machines in hotels and clubs raised
$672m in duty ($7,309 per machine). By contrast, the 27,100 gaming machines in Victorian pubs and clubs raised $551.7m in duty or ($20,360 per machine).20

Q1
Please provide data on the number of poker machines in NSW each year for at least from 1990 to 2001-02, but preferably from the mid-1970s.

Phil Johnston aka Bank Teller
0434 715.861

From: Jason Owston [mailto:jason.owston@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2024 8:50 AM
To: scribepj@bigpond.com
Subject: Enquiry RE: For action - 00769126 - Data on the increase in the number of poker machines in each Australian state and territory - ideally from the 1970s

Dear Philip

Thank you for your email.

We note you are requesting information dating back to the 1970s from multiple jurisdictions.

We recommend you refer to -
· Amalgamated historical data here https://www.qgso.qld.gov.au/statistics/theme/society/gambling/australian-gambling-statistics
· Our L&G annual reports https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/about-us/annual-reports

Other states provide gaming data as per -
· https://www.cbs.sa.gov.au/sections/LGL/gaming-statistics
· http://www.vcglr.vic.gov.au/home/resources/data+and+research/data/
· https://secure.olgr.qld.gov.au/dcm/Gaming/StatsByType/5fb1f955b45e38e31789286a1790398d

Kind Regards,
Jason Owston
Licensing Support Officer
Liquor and Gaming NSW | Hospitality and Racing | Department of Enterprise, Investment and Trade & Gaming Authority

E gaming.applications@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au
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--------------- Forwarded Message ---------------
From: Philip Johnston [scribepj@bigpond.com]
Sent: 1/6/2024, 1:18 pm
To: contact.us@liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Data on the increase in the number of poker machines in each Australian state and territory - ideally from the 1970s
I sourced the above email address at https://www.liquorandgaming.nsw.gov.au/contact-us
I am undertaking some research for the Wesley Mission to hopefully reduce poker machines, particularly in NSW. 
I seek to create an Excel worksheet that chronicles the increase in the number of poker machines in each Australian state and territory - ideally from the 1970s.
Albeit I understand that there has been a reduction in poker machines in 5 states and 2 territories over recent years.  WA has no poker machines, except in its casino.
Could you email me any embedded threads with this data, or at least some of it?

Cheers

Phil Johnston aka Bank Teller
0434 715.861
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